
PLEASE FIND THE COUNTY RESPONSES TO THE TIMELY QUESTIONS RECEIVED FOR RFP 1819-34: 

  

1. Does the county anticipate using the consultant selected for the traditional CDBG program or 
CDBG-DR or both?  CDBG-DR only 

2. Does the county anticipate using the selected consultant on non-disaster related projects or 
programs? No 

3. Which disasters does the County anticipated using the selected consultant for? Hurricane 
Michael and any others designated by the Administration and or County Commission 

4. Does the County anticipated that the selected contractor and the RFP scope allow the 
consultant to work on future events that occur during the contract period? Yes 

5. In October of 2018, the county released RFP # 1819-02 entitled “Disaster Recovery Consultant 
Services”. Please distinguish the scope of work and services under that RFP with this one?  
Refer to the specifications and contract (public records) for the Disaster Consultant selected.  
This RFP is for CDBG-DR services exclusively. 

6. Please identify which contractor/consultant won RFP 1819-02.  Horne, LLP 

7. If the Florida DEO action plan allows Gulf County to manage the implementation of its on 
CDBG-DR housing program, does the County anticipate that implementation would be done 
through the anticipated contract vehicle that results from this procurement or would a 
subsequent procurement be used? Not applicable, Gulf County has in house operation and 
programs 

8. In the event, of a subsequent RFP for a CDBGDR housing program implementation, would the 
holder of this anticipated contract be considered conflicted out of possible participation? No 

9. The RFP has no pricing forms, and the RFP contemplates compliance with 2 CFR which requires 
cost an evaluation component for this type of procurement. Will the County provide a pricing 
form to ensure compliance and consistency in pricing format/content from prospective 
proposers? No 

10. The RFP seems to contemplate that prices will be both “firm fixed price” (see section 1-3), but 
seems to some what contradictorily also state “The successful proposer shall be paid a 
percentage of the grant amount as a fee for services” (See section 2-2). At least a portion of 
the grants identified in the solicitation preclude compensation under the percentage fee 
structure. Will these grants be compensated on an hourly basis? Please clarify compensation 
structure. Gulf County will contract with a firm and base its contract for professional CDBG-DR 
consulting services upon a firm fixed price in compliance with Federal guidelines.  Submittals 
from firms should include a firm fixed price with a fee schedule for County review and 
consideration. 

11. There may be a conflict between the RFP and Federal regulations.  We would like clarification 
as weather we are interpreting the statement correctly.  

 



The RFP states “The County anticipates applying for one or more grants including multiple CDBG 
categories. The successful proposer shall be paid a percentage of the grant amount as a fee for 
services. If no grant is received by the County, no fee will be paid to the proposer.” 

 
2 CFR 200.459 states: Professional service costs. 

(a) Costs of professional and consultant services rendered by persons who are 
members of a particular profession or possess a special skill, and who are not 
officers or employees of the non-Federal entity, are allowable, subject to 
paragraphs (b) and (c) when reasonable in relation to the services rendered and 
when not contingent upon recovery of the costs from the Federal government. 

 
We interpret the statement to mean that the consultant would only be paid for their grant 
writing services if the grant is awarded.   Would the county entertain an alternative pricing for 
proposal writing?  Or is the “fee for services” the actual program delivery fee for the 
management of the successful proposal? 
 
Gulf County will contract with a firm and base its contract for professional CDBG-DR consulting 
services upon a firm fixed price in compliance with Federal guidelines.  Submittals from firms 
should include a firm fixed price with a fee schedule for County review and consideration. 
 

12. As stated in the RFP, the County, City of Port St. Joe and City of Wewahitchka may all individually 
 or jointly contract for services.  Is there any data available for; 

a. Unmet needs for housing, infrastructure or economic development?  If so, could you 
provide the data or provide a link to the best available data? 

b. Is it anticipated that housing, infrastructure and economic development activities will all 
need to be addressed in this proposal? 

Not available  
 

13. The RFP mentions FEMA in three places.  It is our understanding that Gulf County just hired a 
 FEMA grant administrator.  What roles are specifically requested for FEMA under this RFP? We 
 understand and encourage the need for coordination, but request verification that the FEMA 
 grants are being handled by another contractor. See proposal from CDR Maguire, the current 
 Gulf County Disaster Recovery Consultant 
 
14. submitted previously) In RFP Section 1-8 PROPOSAL CONTENT AND SIGNATURE, it describes the 
 number of hard copies required etc., but it also states that the Board of County Commission has 
 additionally authorized any and all proposers to submit electronically in a timely and compliant 
 manner. Does this mean we can submit electronically in lieu of mailing hard copies? Does the 
 commission have a preference? 
 One original and five copies of the proposal shall be submitted as well as one copy submitted in 
 digital format on a flash drive in pdf form. 

 
 


